. /;}4?f?5

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D. C.

In the Matter of

Safari Heights Water System Dkt. No. SDWA-CS001

#4 89 @ 90 e

Respondent

Safe Drinking Water Act as amended, §1414(g) (3) (A), (B), 42 U.s.C.
§300g-3(g) (3)(A), (B): complainant is entitled to judgment for
violation of an Administrative Order as charged in the complaint,
by default order, pursuant to motion and 40 C.F.R. §22.17(a) where
respondent failed twice to make pretrial exchange as ordered.

. APPEARANCES 3

Robyn Moore, Esquire, Office of Regional Counsel, United
States Environmental Protection Agency, Region VI, 1445 Ross
Avenue, Dallas, Texas 75202, for complainant.

Mr. Gene Porter, Safari Heights Water System, 2200 S. Pine,
Guthrie, Cklahoma 73044, for respondent.

DEFAULT ORDER

This administrative proceeding for the assessment of a civil
penalty was brought pursuant to §1414(g) (3} (A) of the Safe Drinking
Water Act (SDWA), as amended, 42 U.S.C. §300g—3(g)(3)(A);
§1414(g) (3) (B).

The complaint (February 11, 1990) charges respondent witﬁ
violation of an Administrative Order, Docket Number F8928, issued

on April 4, 1989, to respondent pursuant to authority of Section




1414(g) of SDWA, 42 U.S.C. §300g-3(g). The Administrative Order
found that respondent had violated 40 C.F.R. §141.14 and §141.21 in
1986, 1987, and 1988.° The Order required respondent to comply
with 40 C.F.R. §141.14 and §141.21 within sixty days. 40 C.F.R.
§141.21 requires respondent to analyze or use the services of an
approved laboratory for coliform bacteria at least once each month.
According to the Order, respondent had failed to submit samples to
an approved laboratory in February, April, and May of 1985; April,
May, and October of 1986; April, July, and November of 1987; and
July of 1988. 40 C.F.R. §141.14 requires respondent to deliver
water with concentrations of coliform bacteria not to exceed the
maximum contaminant 1level. According to the Order, respondent
violated §141.14 "by delivering water that exceeded the maximum
contaminent level and was so notified by the Oklahoma State
Department of Health in August, September and November 1986,
February 1987, and February and August 1988." The complaint herein
alleges that respondent violated the Administrative Order by
failing to deliver water "to the free flowing outlet of the
ultimate user of the water system with concentrations of coliform.
bacteria not to exceed the maximum contaminent 1level in July

through September, 1989." 2

! See Findings 4 and 5 of the Administrative Order, at 1-2,
attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference.

2 Complaint of February 2, 1990, paragraphs 4, 5, and 7, at
1-2. )

The complaint does not allege that the Administrative Order
was violated in connection with 40 C.F.R. §141.21, violations of
which were found in the Administrative Order.
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Respondent requested a hearing in connection with the
complaint herein by letter dated February 18, 1990. The matter was
referred to this office on April 10, 1991. Thereafter the parties
were ordered (April 11, 1991) to confer for the purpose of pursuing
settlement. On August 6, 1991, after it appeared from a status
report of August 2, 1991, that settlement could not profitably be
pursued further, the parties were ordered to engage in pretrial
exchange. The first exchange was to be made no later than
September 6, 1991. Complainant's exchange was filed on September
5, 1991. No exchange was filed by respondent. On September 23,
1991, respondent was again ordered to make the exchange. (See
Order of September 23, 1991, attached). No exchange has been filed
by respondent. No response was made to complainant's motion for
default order.

The following are based upon the allegations in the complaint

and exhibits submitted in complainant's pretrial exchange:

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCIUSIONS OF ILAW
1. Respondent Safari Heights Water System is a "person" as
defined in §1401(12) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. §300f(12), and 40 CFR
§141.2.
2. Respondent Safari Heights Water System is a "supplier of
water" and an owner/operator of a "public water system" in

accordance with the definitions of these terms under section 1401




of SDWA, 42 U.S.C. §300f, and 40 CFR §141.2.3

3. Respondent Safari Heights Water System is a Yperson“
subject to an Administrative Order issued under §1414(g) (1) of the
SDWA, 42 U.S.C. §300g-3(g) (1).

4. Respondent Safari Heights is required by 40 CFR §141.14 to
deliver water to the free flowing outlet of the ultimate user of
the water system with concentrations of coliform bacteria not to
exceed the maximum contaminant level. Respondent violated 40 CFR
§141.14 by delivering water that exceeded the maximum contaminant
level for coliform bacteria and was so notified by the Oklahoma
State Department of Health in September and November 1986, and June
through September 1989.

5. Respondent Safari Heights Water System is required by 40
CFR §141.21 to analyze or use the services of an approved
laboratory for coliform bacteria at least once per month.
Respondent violated 40 CFR §141.21 by failing to submit samples to
an approved laboratory for coliform analysis in February, Aapril,
and May 1985; April, May, and October 1986; 2April, July, and
November, 1987; and July 1988.

6. On April 4, 1989, after opportunity for public hearing,

3  fThe term "public water system," means a system for the
provision to the public of piped water for human consumption, if
such system has at least fifteen service connections or regularly.
serves at least 25 individuals. Such term includes (A) any
collection, treatment, storage, and distribution facilities under
control of the operator of such system, and {B) any collection or
pretreatment storage facilities not under such control which are
used primarily in connection with such system. SDWA, §300f(4).

The term "supplier of water"™ means any person who owns or
operates a public water system. SDWA, §300f(5).
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EPA issued an Administrative Order, Docket Number F8928, to
respondent under authority of §1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C.
§300g-3(g), which found the above-enumerated violations of the Act
and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

7. Respondent violated Administrative Order Docket Number
F8928 by failing to deliver water to the free flowing outlet of the
ultimate user of the water system with concentrations of coliform
bacteria not to exceed the maximum contaminant level in July
through September 1989.

8. On February 11, 1990, respondent was sent a complaint and
notice of opportunity for hearing pursuant to §1414 of the Safe
Drinking Water Act (SDWA), 42 U.S.C. §300g-3.

9. By Order for Pretrial Exchange dated August 6, 1991, both
parties were ordered to engage in pretrial exchange no later than
September 6, 1991.

10. On September 5, 1991, complainant filed its prehearing
exchange and attachments, with a copy to respondent Safari Heights
Water Systen.

11. On September 25, 1991, respondent was ordered to file
pretrial exchange no later than September 30, 1991.

12. Respondent herein has failed to comply with two orders for
pretrial exchange as authorized by 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

13. The complaint proposed a penalty of $5,000 for the.
violations of the Administrative Order as alleged. This amount was
determined in accordance with EPA's Region VI Public Water Supplf

Penalty Policy, dated January 1, 1989, which takes into account the




number of persons served by the system and other considerations
(see complainant's exhibit 2 in pretrial exchange). Respondent was
invited to exchange, i.e. offer in evidence, documents and/or
witnesses relating to the amount of the penalty. (See copy of
Order for Pretrial Exchange of August 6, 1991, attached). The
$5,000 penalty is appropriate, based upon the nature and extent of
the violations.

14. Respondent's failure to make pretrial exchange as ordered
on August 6, 1991, and September 23, 1991, constitutes a default
within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. §22.17(a)(2) of the Rules of
Practice. Default by respondent constitutes an admission for
purposes of this action, of all facts alleged in the complaint and
a waiver of the right to a hearing on factual allegations, 40
C.F.R. §22.17(a). As further provided by 40 C.F.R. §22.17(a) (3),
the penalty proposed in the complaint is due and payable without
further proceedings, 40 C.F.R. §22.17(a), sixty (60) days after a

final order issued upon default.

ORDER
It is hereby ORDERED that respondent shall pay a civil penalty
of $5,000 in accordance with procedures set forth in the Rules of
Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, for violation of Administrative Order‘

Docket Number F8928 as charged in the complaint.




Respondent shall make payment of the full amount of the
penalty by submitting a cashier's check or certified check payable
to the Treasurer, United States within 60 days of the date of
service of this Order, to the following address:

Environmental Protection Agency
Region VI - (Regional Hearing Clerk)

P. 0. box 360582M
Pittsburgh, PA 15251

ee
1nistf5€§;é Law Judge
. Dated: : /); /f§/

Washington, D.C.




CERTTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 12 th day of December, 1991,
the original of the foregoing Default Order were sent this day in
the following manner to the addressees listed below:

Ms. Lorena Vaughn
Regional Hearing Clerk
Region VI - EPA

1445 Ross Avenhue
Dallas, Texas 75202

Robyn Moore, Esqg.
Office of Regional Counsel
Region VI - EPA

1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75202

Mr. Gene Porter

Safari Heights Water System

2200 S. Pine
Guthrie, Oklahoma 73044

Shirley gmith
Secretary to Judge J. F. Greene

Dated: December 12, 19891

Washington, D.C.




UNIT  STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTI  AGENCY

IR ThEe MATTER OF: DOCKEY LO,: F8928
’ PNS=1U: 0K20042456

nr, Gene Porter
Safari Heights Water Systea
Loyan County, Oklahoma

Praceeatags wader Sectiva 1414(3)

of the S4afe Orinking Water Act,

42 U,5.C. Section 303y-3(g). ADHIXISTRATIVE ORDER
|

The followiny findings are wmade ands Order {ssusd under the authority vested
1n the Adsinistrator of the United States favironmental Protection Agescy
(EPA) by Section 1414{¢) of the Safe Drimking Water ACt (the Act), 42
U.S5.C, Section 300y-3(3). The Adninistrator of EPA nas delegated the
authority tc take tnese actions to the Regional Administrator of £PA
Regfon 6 who in turn has redalegdted tnis authority to the Water Management
Division Director of EVA Reglion 6. -

'II’ FINDIRGS

1. Mr. Gene Porter (Respondent) owns Or oparates & system, Safar{ Haignts
dater System, located im Logan County, Oklahoma, for the provision to
the publte of piped water for human consumption.

2. Satarf Helghts water Systam {s supplied by & ground water source and
serves between 200 aad 230 individuals, Respoadent regularly provides
piped water for human consusption to st least twenty-five (2§) year-rouad
residents or provides piped water for huasan consumption to at least
tifteen (15) service connactions used by year-round residents, Safari
Helights Water System is a “public water systez® within the meanfag of
Section 1401(4) of the Act, 42 U.5.C. Section 30U7(4), end & “commnity
water systea® within the meaniag of 40 CFR Secttfon 141.2(e)(f).

3, kespoadert 1s a "supplier of water® withia the meaning of Section
1401{5) of the Act, 42 U,5.C, Sectiun 3007(5). Respondent {s therefore
subject to the roaquirements of Part B uf the Act, 42 U.S5.C. Sections
3909 through 300g-6, and {ts toplementing regulations, 40 CFR Part 141, .

4. Respondent fs required by 40 CFR Section 161,21 tv analyze or use the
services from aa approved laooratory for coliform bacteria at least
once per monch., Respondent violated 40 CFR Section 141.21 by fatlimg
to submit samples to an approved ladoratory fur colifora analysas ia
February, April, and May 1985, April, May, end Octoder 1986, April,
July, aand Roveader 1947, and July 1938, ,

CH 'd B2LE@328 D309 — Yd3 WOMH  92:8R 1661/AT/ZI




§. Respondent 1s requtr-ed by 40 CFR Section 141,14 to delfver water to the
free flowing outlet of the ultimate user of the water system with concen-
trations of coliform bacteria not to exceed the maximum contaminant
level. Respondent violated 40 CFR Section 141.14 by delivering water

- that exceeded the maximum contaminant level for coliform bacteria and
= was so notified by the Oklahoma State Department of Health in August. -
ey - September, and November 1986 February 1987. and February nd - e
ﬁugl“t 1983- :_'_' e e 3 . o RN A -“"“"-",:;".-"'ff’ _r‘v—‘ R

- ;"
..__,,

A . . -'..'-.a... o
L 6. Based oA the nature of Respondant‘s vio'lat‘lons of 40 CFR Sectinn ‘141.21 I

' a and based on the available remed{es for thase violations, Respondent ua _-;-._ A

reasmably uh‘lave c.olplhncp upon rece'lpt of thu Order. : b L e T

_,-'.'-e

" and dased on the nvai hhh remedies for those violations, Respondent m e
raasonatﬂy achieve compliance within sixt; (60) days of recei !
mr' ."‘-' .." .,:::\-.'_,.-".Gl"-.f},- : NS -',... "o _:*'-a'i . 'l'. aoe T A AT
s ,_ : : - W NS *=«r- Ao SRR
L. __8. ‘The State- af Okhhm, acting through the Uklahou State Dep&rtmau’t uf g
Tid gl v+ . Health, has primary enforcement responsibility under Section 1413(8) of-2Zyus
y . the Act, 42 U.5.C. Section 300g-2(a), to ensyre that suppliers of uter 1.« iR
.- uithin the State co-p!y u‘lth the requirements of the A:t. W e g J.:,‘ '"

- Lerta r-"~." 3
SLTE @, EPA, under Section 1414(1](1){)«) of the Act. 42 tl S.C. Sectian 3005-3(&)[!)(#)
3 --‘1. Nutified the Stnte o\' Ok 1ahoma and Respondent on Dece-ber 5 19&3.;-.‘ rf‘
“- > that Respondent had fatled to analyze or use the services of B

- approved laboratory for coliform bacteria at least eace per month;. . i
-+ .cand fafled 1o deliver water to the free flowing outlet of the -
ol Hltimate wser of the water system with concentrations of colifo-l'l &

'..“bacterh nat tn exceed the uxim contaminant 1au1 md N ¥

- _-r‘-,

x
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Y o
F 21 .

2. =0ffend to prwido sur.h advice and techaical “asst stance as uns §
" appropriate to bring Safari Heights Mater System into co-,pliuce
‘with 40 CFR Scction&_lll.?.l and 141,14 b_y the e__arliest 'rea:_‘ls‘u
. tiuo - "'":'1‘,‘:’.- ».r(: ";'- - +:_?. -___ '-."' _1;" ._‘--."' et ‘:h‘ . .t :‘ '-';..-. ¥ '.- - 2
. 0n the. th!rty-ﬂrst day after the actification ﬂescribed abbve. tb‘t
State of Oklahoms had not coswmenced appropriate enforcesent action”
agaiast lespondent for ﬂol.ltions referencod 19 paragn,phs 4 lnd 5~ o
‘.WQ. _-'." ! '.. bl P . _.: .. ":’ .. _?' Lo Ty v N . -, i :’
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i Bued on tne fomgoing ftndings and pursuant t
i 141‘(3) Of the Act. I HEREBY ORDER.. -
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1, Nr. Gene Porter shall conply upon receipt of thu Order uit.h the requireueut. s
"of 40 CFR Section 141.21 to analyze or use the services of an approved =

‘laboratory for co]iforn bacterh at least once per month. £
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2.

l.

2.

3.

4.

APR 41989

_ P'd L0l

Mr. Gene Porter shal) comply within sixty (60) days of receipt of this
Order with the requirement of 40 CFR Section 141.14 to deliver water to
the free flowing ocutlet of the ultimate user of the water system with
concentrations of coliform bacteria not to exceed the maximum contaminant
level. )

GENERAL PROVISIONS

This Order does not constitute a waiver, suspension, or modification of
the requirements of 40 CFR Sectfons 141,21 and 141,14 or of the Safe
Drinking Water Act, which remain in full force and effect. Issuance of
this Order is not an election by EPA to forego any civil or any criminal
action otherwise authorized under the Act,

violation of any term of this Order may subject Respondent to an administrative
civil penalty of up to $5,000 under Section 1414(g)(3)(B) of the Act, 42

U.5.C. Section 300g-3(g)(3)(B), or a civil penalty of not more than

$25,000 per day of violation, assessed by an appropriate United States
district court, under Section 1414(g)(3)(A) and (C) of the Act, 42

U.5.C. Section 3009-3(g)(3)(A) and (C). :

This Order is effective upon receipt by a representative of Safari
Hetghts Water System,

This Order will remain in effect until a notice of termination is given
by a representative of the Environmental Protection Agency. Notice will
be given after the requirements of 40 CFR Sections 141.21 and 141.14
have been met for twelve consecutive months.

/5/ Myon ©. pm- ==

Date Wyron O, Knudson, P.E.
Director
Water Management Division (6W)
U.S, Environmental Protection Agency
Regtion 6
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IN THE MATTER OF: / DOCKET NUMBER: €S001

5 PWS=ID: 0K2004246

/ COMPLAINT
Mr. Gene Porter / AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY
Safari Heights Water System / FOR HEARING
Logan County, Oklahoma 5

/
_______________ [P S S R pEpePR R TS 4

This COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING (herinafter referred to
as “Complaint“) is issued pursuant to Section 1414(g)(3)(B) of the Safe
Drinking Water Act (SDWA), as amended, 42 U.S.C. Section 300g-3(g)(3)(B). The
Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has
delegated the authority to issue this Complaint to the Regional Administrator
of EPA Region 6 who in turn has redelegated this authority to the Division
Director of the Water Management Division of EPA Region 6.

EPA will show that Mr. Gene Porter (Respondent), doing business at Safari
Heights Water System in Logan County, Oklahoma, has violated an Adminis-
trative Qrder issued under Section 1414(g)(1) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. Section
300g-3(g)(1), and that Respondent should be ordered to pay a civil penalty of
$5,000 as a result of its violations.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Respondent is a “person" as defined in Section 1401(12) of the SDWA, 42
U.S.C. Section 3001(12), and 40 CFR Section 141.2.

2. Respondent is a “supplier of water" and an owner/operator of a “pudblic
water system” in accordance with the definitions of these terms under
Section 1401 of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. Section 300f, and 40 CFR Section
141.2, :

3. Respondent is a “person” subject to an Administrative Order issued under .
Section 1414(g)(1) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. Section 3009-3(g)(1).

4. Respondent is required by 40 CFR Section 141.14 to deliver water to the
free flowing outlet of the ultimate user of the water system with
concentrations of coliform bacteria not to exceed the maximum
contaminant level. Respondent violated 40 CFR Section 141,14 by
delivering water that exceeded the maximum contaminant level for

03 - Yd3 WoNd 9B:pT 166T/11-27
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2

coliform bacteria and was so notified by the Oklahoma State Department
of Health in September and November 1986, February 1987, and February
and August 1988, and June through September 1989, )

5. Respondent 1s required by 40 CFR Section 141.21 to analyze or use the
services from an approved laboratory for colifarm bacteria at least once
per month. Respondent violated 40 CFR Section 141,21 by failing to
submit samples to an approved laboratory for coliform analyses in
February, April and May 1985, April, May, and October 1986, April, July,
and October 1987, July 1988, and May 1989,

6. On April 4, 1989, after opportunity for public hearing, EPA issued an
Administrative Qrder, Docket Number F8928, to Respondent under authority
of Section 1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. Section 300g-3(g), addressing
the above-enumenated violations of the Act and the regulations
promulgated thereunder. A copy of Administratfve Order Docket Number
£8928 is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

7. Respondent has violated Administrative Order Docket Number F8928 by
failing to deliver water to the free flowing outlet of the ultimate user
of the water system with concentrations of coliform bacteria not to
exceed the maximum contaminant level in July through September 1989,

PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL PENALTY

Section 1414(g)(3)(A) of the SDWA authorizes a civil penalty of up to $25,000
per day for each violation of Administrative Order Docket Number F8928.
Section 1414(g)(3)(B) authorizes the Administrator to administratively assess
a civil penalty of $5,000 for violation of Administrative Order Docket Number
F8928. EPA proposes to assess a c¢ivil penalty of $5,000 against Respondent
for violation of Administrative Order Docket Number F8928. This proposed
penalty is based on the seriousness of the violation, the population at risk
and the recalcitrance of the violator,

OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING

Respondent has the right to request a hearing on any material fact contained
in this Complaint or on the appropriateness of the penalty. Any request from
Respondent for a hearing must be in writing and must be filed with the
Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA, Regfon 6, 1445 Ross Avenue, Dallas, Texas
75202-2733, within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Complaint.

FAILURE TO FILE AN ANSWER

To avold a Default Judgment being entered pursuant to 40 CFR Section 22,17,
Respondent must file a written Answer to this Complaint with the Regional




3

Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA, Region &, 1445 Ross Avenue, Dallas, Texas 75202-2733,
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Complaint. Respondent’s -Answer
should clearly and directly admit, deny or explain each of the factual
allegations contained in this Complaint with regard to which Respondent has
knowledge. Respondent’'s Answer should state: (1) the circumstances or
arguments which are alleged to constitute the grounds of defense, (2) a
concise statement of the facts which Respondent intends to place at issue in
the hearing, and (3) whether a hearing is requested. Failure to admit, deny
or explain any material factual allegation contained herein constitutes an
admission of the allegation. Upon request, the Administrator will hold a
hearing for the assessment of these civil penalties conducted in accordance
with the provisions of the Administrative Procedures Act (5 U.S.C. Section 551

et seq.), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative

Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation or Suspension of Permits (40
CFR Part 22).

February 14, 1990 . Hw( i ‘/'JLJJ’ —
Date (V" ¥Wyron 0. Knudson, P.E.
Director
Water Management Division (6W)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 6
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UNITED EBTATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 6

In the Matter of: Docket No. SDWA-CS001

SAFARI HEIGHTS WATER SYSTEM, EXHIBIT A: AFFIDAVIT OF
LORENA VAUGHN
Respondent.

ot? e Nt Suupst St Syt

LORENA VAUGHN deposes and says:

1. That she is the regional hearing clerk, and has
personal knowledge of the facts set forth in this affidavit.

2. That on the 7th day of Auqust, 1991, Administrative Law
Judge J.F. Greene ordered that a prehearing exchange take place
between both parties no later than September 6, 1991.

3. That the Complainant herein, on the 5th day of

September, 1991, filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, and sent
to Respondent Safari Heights Water System and Judge J.F. Greene
complainant's prehearing exchange.

4. That on the 25th day of September, 1991, Administrative
Law Judge J.F. Greene ordered the Respondent to file a prehearing
exchange no later than September 30, 1991.

5. That the Respondent has not filed a copy of any
prehearing exchange which it might have had, with the Regicnal

Hearing Clerk, Region 6, United States Environmental Protection

Agency as authorized by 40 C.F.R. Part 22.
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6. That this affidavit is executed by affiant herein for
the purpose of showing that the Respondent has not filed a
prehearing exchange in accordance with the foregoing Prehearing

Orders by Administrative Law Judge J.F. Greene.

Subscribed and sworn to this LZ*Aday of October 1991.

Lorena Vaughn
Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, Region 6

Subscribed and sworn to before me this’

Residing at: .ﬂw u
IELEA L THOMPSD
* NOTARYPUBUg

t
My commission expires: é/lj/?g {m\) QraRY PUBL
iz

mm. Exp. 06-17.95




——EEEEEE

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460
‘ ftb 374,‘:"
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IN THE MATTER OF .
Safari Heights Water System :  Docket No. SDWA-C9001
Respondent ; Judge Greene

ORDER FOR PRETRIAL EXCHANGE

No later than September 6 | 1991, the parties shall exchange (1) a list
of witnesses they intend to call to testify, together with a short summary of
the expected testimony of each proposed witness; and (2) a copy of each docu~
ment to be offered in evidence, together with a brief statement of the purpose
for which the document will be offered. The list of proposed witnesses shall
include, for each person, the name, business address, and business position or

. title.

Evidence regarding the appropriateness of the penalty proposed by complain-
ant shall be exchanged if there is a dispute regarding the penalty. In any case,
complainant shall be prepared to support its penalty request. If respondent in-
tends to assert that it cannot afford to pay a penalty in the amount proposed
in the complaint, respondent shall exchange evidence to support its position.

No later than September 18 , 1991, each party shall have notified the
other(s), and this office, of any changes in the proposed 1ist of witnesses or
changes or additions regarding the documents to be offered in light of the
September 6 1991, exchange.

One copy of all materials exchanged shall be sent to this office at the
time the exchanges are made.

AND IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that, regardless of progress toward settlement,
the parties shall not fail to make pretrial exchange by the dates specified
unless a continuance or some other form of leave to depart from the require-
ments of this Order has been secured in advance,

/’F——\
/// //,./
Leesizz7 , 1991 J. F. GREENE
/// z ’ Administrative Law Judge

Washington, D. C.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the original of this Order was sent to
the Regional Hearing Clerk and copies were sent to the counsel for
the complainant and counsel for the respondent on August 6, 1991.

Ms. Lorena Vaughn
Regional Hearing Clerk
Region VI - EPA

1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75202-2733

Patricia Weatherly, Esqg.
Office of Regional Counsel
Region VI - EPA

1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75202-2733

Mr. Gene Porter

Safari Heights Water System
2200 S. Pine

Guthrie, Oklahoma 73044

Ll Ll ST

“Shirley guith

Secretary
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In the HMatter of )
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Safari Heights Water System Docket No. SOWA-C9001

Judge Greéne

Respondent

ORDER

Respondent herein shall file pretrial exchange no later than September 30,

,//,x’fJ::;%/g;eene
" Administrative Law Judge

1997.

Washington, D. C.
September 23, 1991
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the Original of this Order was sent to
the Regional Hearing Clerk and copies were sent to the counsel for
the complainant and counsel for the respondent on September 24,
1991.

Ms. Lorena Vaughn
Regional Hearing Clerk
Region VI - EPA

1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75202-2733

Patricia Weatherly, Esq.

Office of Regional Counsel
. Region VI - EPA

1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75202-2733

Mr. Gene Porter

Safari Heights Water System
2200 S. Pine

Guthrie, Oklahoma 73044




